
Februa ry I 8, 197 ?

Ilr. Robert l,evy
i\atlonal iieart aad Lung Instltute
Building 10, Room 7 N ?Z,O

Dear Bob,:

Enclosed il a eomawbat dated, but rti$ uapublkhcd, ratioorl for Multifactor
triala, which rney irelp anawer the queatloal yeu pored hero,

I wae ,llsappoiated today not to be able to hlre Dick Havlik, but failing that,
am Celighted that you have. He etrould be ueeful to you and to 1ll.' You rntght
want to aend hlrn to the Epidemiology Couucil of AFIA meetiag in TarnBa next
week.

Itve aot yet decided for the Betberda job. Oue iaflucace would be a clcEr
expreasion from you of a firm intention of finding a way of llving eo that the
alma of your irnportant work be achleved along wlth thoce of CHD preventioa
on the populatloa .cale. I arn sure they are quite compati,blo.

Cordially,

Iienry Blackburnr M. D.
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